

Agenda

UNC Workgroup 0761 Agenda Arrangements for Interconnectors with additional Storage capability

10:00 Tuesday 07 September 2021

via Teams: 0203 443 9666, Conference ID 283 789 031#

[Click here to join the meeting](#)

*Please Note: This meeting will be considered during the Transmission Workgroup
The Workgroup Report is due to be presented to the UNC Modification Panel by 21 October 2021*

Item	Topic	Lead	Category
1. Introduction and Status Review			
1.1.	Approval of Minutes (05 August 2021)	Chair	Approval
1.2.	Approval of Late Papers		Approval
1.3.	Review of Outstanding Actions		Information
2. Consideration of Amended Modification		Proposer (PL)	Discussion
3. Consideration of Amended Legal Text		Proposer (PL)	Discussion
4. Completion of Workgroup Report		Chair	Discussion
5. Next Steps		Chair	Information
6. Any Other Business		Chair	Discussion
7. Diary Planning		Chair	Information

Action Table (as at 05 August 2021)

Action Ref	Meeting Date	Minute Ref	Action	Owner	Status Update
0701	01/07/21	1.3	National Grid (PL) <u>Ofgem (HS)</u> to provide a formal view on whether a licenced Interconnector is prohibited from undertaking the role of a Gas Storage facility, as defined under the Gas Act and associated Exemption Orders.	National Grid (PL) <u>Ofgem (HS)</u>	Carried Forward due 07/09/21
0801	05/08/21	2.	<i>Reference Potential Exit Capacity IP Licence change impacts</i> – National Grid (MM) to provide a response to the Transmission Workgroup regarding the operation of competing auctions at a combined Exit Point at Bacton.	National Grid (MM)	Pending due 07/09/21

Please contact the Joint Office if you wish to use teleconference facilities for this meeting

Contact Details: enquiries@gasgovernance.co.uk

Papers available at: www.gasgovernance.co.uk

0802	05/08/21	2.	<i>Reference Emergency Storage Provisions</i> – National Grid (PL) to look to clarify how gas withdrawn from Interconnector Storage in an emergency would subsequently be allocated to Users	National Grid (PL)	Pending due 07/09/21
0803	05/08/21	3.	National Grid (PL) to look liaise with the CDSP to finalise the supporting ROM (in light of the changes to the Proposal) in time for consideration at the next Workgroup meeting.	National Grid (PL)	Pending due 07/09/21

Please contact the Joint Office if you wish to use teleconference facilities for this meeting

Contact Details: enquiries@gasgovernance.co.uk

Papers available at: www.gasgovernance.co.uk